

April 19,d2i.

## CHANGE OF BUSINESS.

nent men.

The Monitor Manufacturing Company have leased the Chestnut fac-tory on King street, and are removelling their plant

ing their plant thereto from Westmorland street. The building to be rented by Mr. Louis Barker, who vacated by the company has been will carry on a taxerdimist business. Mr. Barker is returning to Fredericton after several years residence Chatham.

## SHOULD GET BUSY.

Many complaints have been heard recently in regard to the condition of the Highway Bridge, and it would seem to be up to Caretaker Jonah to get a move on and bring about an improvement. A wheelbarrow with a good man behind it and a shovel and broom are the implements required for the job. The floor of the bridge does not look as if it had been subjected to a good cleansing since last fall. The caretaker should bear in mind that he was not put on the bridge for an ornament.

## MILITARY CHANGES.

General Drury of Halifax, who is the officer commanding thre Maritime Provinces command, has had his ten command extended to May 1. General Drury attended the opening of the legislature here in 1908 and has been here several times since

Deputy Assistant Adjutant-General of Quebec Command for the past four years, has been appointed in a similar capacity to the Eastern Ontario Command with headquarters at Otta-wa. Colonel Dunbar will take up the appointment from May 1. He was formerly in command of No. 3 Regimental Depot here.